LEoxARD Or11. Co.

P. O. BOX 100
ROSWEILL., NEW MEXTICO

June 13, 1965

New Mexico Oil Conservetion Commission
Box 1930
Hobbs, New Mexico

L'

Attention of r, Jo= D, Ramey.

Re: OQur Federal Giasberg #11.

Gentlemen:

We have retested our Federal Ginsberg #11 lccated in Unit E of Section 31,
Tovmship 25 S., Range 38 E., follosing the procedure as outlined in your
letter of June 3, 1965,

Inclosed are the charts which record tne pressures of the three zones
during the test.

We feel that the pressure dror of approximately 40# in the Fusselman in
the 24-hour perica during the time the Blinebry was pumping was caused by
a slight leak around the polish rod liner combined with a high fluid level
in the Fusselman tubing.

If you need anytning further, pliease aavige.
Yours very truly,

LECMNARD OIL COMPANY
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General Manager.
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